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TO: Interested Persons   
   
FROM: Therese Harris, Infrastructure Division    
   

DATE: November 4, 2020 
 
RE: Project No. 38578 - Energy Efficiency Implementation Project under 16 TAC 
 § 25.181(q) 
  
 
Avoided Cost of Capacity and Energy for the 2021 Program Year 

 
Avoided Cost of Capacity 
 
As shown below from the United States Department of Energy’s Energy Information Administration’s 
(EIA) Cost and Performance Characteristics of New Central Station Electricity Generating Technologies 
associated with EIA’s Annual Energy Outlook 2020, the base overnight cost of a combustion turbine—
industrial frame is $626 per kilowatt (kW) in the Texas Reliability Entity or Electric Reliability Council 
of Texas (ERCOT) region.  Because this amount is less than the $700 per kW threshold set by 16 Texas 
Administrative Code (TAC) § 25.181(d)(2)(A)(ii), the avoided cost of capacity is $80 per kW-year for 
2021.  
 
Avoided Cost of Energy  
 
As stated in its filing on November 2, 2020 in this project, ERCOT calculated the avoided cost of energy 
for 2021 using the methodology required in 16 TAC § 25.181(d)(3)(A).  ERCOT’s filing shows the 
avoided cost for energy for 2021 is $101.61/MWh, which is equivalent to $0.10161/kilowatt-hours 
(kWh). 
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https://www.eia.gov/outlooks/aeo/assumptions/pdf/table_8.2.pdf 
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